

STATE BUREAU OF MINES AND MINERAL RESOURCES
NEW MEXICO INSTITUTE OF MINING & TECHNOLOGY
CAMPUS STATION SOCORRO, NEW MEXICO

MAIN OFFICE OCC
1954 SEP 27 AM 8:59

September 22, 1954

Mr. Eugene A. Chavez
New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
P.O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Gene:

I am still having trouble with Conoco's Colfax County locations.

First - the #1 St. Louis etc. According to the plat the well is located 175' from the north line and 2250' from the east line of Sec. 24, T. 30N., R. 22E. On your report you carried it as 660 from the south line and 1980' from the east line of Sec. 13, T. 30N., R. 22E. The question is which location is correct.

Second - the #3 St. Louis etc. According to the plat this well is in Range 22 East. Your report carried it as Range 21 East. Once again - which location is correct?

If we can get these two problems straightened out I promise to never mention these wells to you again.

I haven't heard yet if we are to keep the forms C-101 and C-105 you sent us or send them back to you.

Sincerely yours,

Robert A. Bieberman
Petroleum Geologist

RAB:fc

Per C-101 - by G.F. Litch - geol. - Durango
660' S & 1980' E of Sec. 13 - 30 N - 22 E

Per C-105 - by Jack C. Cooper - dir. geol. - Durango
660' N & 1980' E of Sec. 13 - 30 N - 22 E

Bieb

Range is 22 E - to give w/ plat - I send corrected.

Per Durango - #1 is 660' S & 1980' E of Sec. 13

Actually, well is 50' short point - 110

W. of Durango well location - 110' point